
 

 
 
Notice of meeting of  
 

Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 
To: Councillors Alexander (Chair), Aspden, Fraser, 

Sue Galloway, Simpson-Laing, Sunderland and 
Wiseman (Vice-Chair) 
 

Date: Wednesday, 2 December 2009 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
1. Declarations of Interest   (Pages 3 - 4) 
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda. 
A list of general personal interests previously declared are 
attached. 
 

2. Minutes   (Pages 5 - 20) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the last meeting of the Health 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 23 September 2009. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Committee’s remit can do so. The deadline for 
registering is 5:00 pm on Tuesday 1 December 2009. 
 

4. Executive Member for Housing and Adult 
Social Services   

 

 The Executive Member for Housing and Adult Social Services will 
be in attendance to report on forthcoming priorities and to 
discuss the Committee’s Work Plan in relation to his portfolio. 
[Copy of presentation attached] 
 



 
5. Update on Dental Services in York   (Pages 21 - 36) 
 This report provides Members with an update on the provision of 

NHS dental services in York. 
 

6. Childhood Obesity Review - Scoping Report   (Pages 37 - 46) 
 This report outlines the suggested scope and timetable for the 

childhood obesity review, which aims to address whether current 
service provision is effectively reducing childhood obesity in the 
city. [Copy of presentation attached] 
 

7. Work Plan 2009/10   (Pages 47 - 48) 
 To consider the Committee’s Work Plan for 2009/10. 

 
8. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 

Local Government Act 1972 
 

    
 Democracy Officer: 

 
Name: Jill Pickering 
Contact Details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 552061 
• Email – jill.pickering@york.gov.uk 

 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting  
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

Contact details are set out above 

 
 
 
 
 
 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (40 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Decision Session) agenda. The 
Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date and will 
set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 

necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
 
 

Agenda item I: Declarations of interest. 
 
Please state any amendments you have to your declarations of interest: 
 
 
Councillor Fraser  Governor of York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 

and as a member of the retired section of Unison; 
Member of York Healthy City Board. 

 
Councillor Wiseman  Governor of York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust; 

Member of York Healthy City Board. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 

Agenda Item 1Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
�������� ������������������

�������� ������������������ ��!���������������

"���� #$� �%���&���#''(�

%�� ���� ��!������� ����)��"���*�����+,�� %"��,�
-�� ��,� !����������,� ��% ��.�����,�
 !�"�����"���"��� �����*����.�����+�

� ��������"����/�
����������% ���0����1 �%������ ��%���.
��"�������
���������!�%���0����1 � �����������!%�
2����%����� ���0��� ����������1 �������
���1�
%��� ��  �0��� ����������1 ����������1�
�������� ��% ���0��� ����������1 �����
�����1�
2�������� �0���"���%��%��3 ��  ��&���
2��1��������0���"���%��%��3 ��  ��&���
"�&&������������0�������-����1���!�����
&������" ���0�������-����1���!������

�
���� ����	
	�����������
�����

�
���4�	��5�	����6���7����7��8	��8���9���:���������9��������;�8���:�	���8��
�	�:	�<�7��8������	������9�����;9��986������9��4������������9��8;��78=�
�
��������	�-	8��	�7��8	�7�8���8�7��;�����	����8��8����4�	���� �9��	���	�7�
����������!������9�����!���� �����������	��8��������8���7������������
�� ���:������=�
�
��������	� ��:���.�8��;�7��8	�7���8�7��;�7��8	8������8��8����4�	����
!�� ��� 8�7� 8�� 8�� ��:������ ��� ������� 5�	
��;� 5��9� 	���7����� ���
��
98���	8�;�=�
�
�

���� ���������
�
�� ����"/� �98�� �9�� �������� ��� �9�� �8��� ������;� ��� �9��

���������� 9��7� ��� >� 2���� #''(� 4�� 8::	�6�7�
8�7���;��7�4���9���98�	�8��8��		���	��	7=�

�
�

���� ��������	
�����	�����
�
�9�	�� 987� 4���� ���� 	�;���	8����� ��� �:�8
� ��7�	� �9�� ������3�� %�4���
%8	���:8����� 9�����	���2�9���8���,�����9����7�	�%��:��3�������4������
�����?�*���
��0�%�4����58	������8�7��������8������6����+�8�7���������>�
*-�8��4��������:�	��0��9��79��7��4�����+=��-�	�9�	�7��8����8	������������7�	�
�9����7�6�7�8���������=��

Agenda Item 2Page 5



���� ����	����	�����
�����	�����
�
2�9��%8�������,�%	�<����8�8;�	���	�����8����8��9��	8����	�8���� ���	�9�
��	
�9�	�� 8�7���	
� ;86�����4�	�� 8� �9�	�� :	�����8����� ��� �9�� ����	�� ���
����8��9�8��9�:	�6�7�	���	6��������9��8	�8=�
�
��� �@:�8���7� 9�5� ��������� ��	6���� 5���7� 4�� �	8����	��7� 7	�6��� 4��
�8����8�,� 	�;���8�� 8�7� ��8�� 7	�6�	�=� ��� 7��8���7� �9�� ��	6���� �98�� 5�	��
��6��6�7� 8�7� �9�� 8	�8� �6�	�7� ��;��9�	� 5��9� :	�:���7� 78���� 59��� �9��
��	8��;��5���7�4��:	�:8	�7�8�7�:�8�����:�������7�*��	�9�	�7��8����8	������
��������9��:	�����8�����59�9����8��89�7�8��8��8���@�����9�����������+=�
�
���4�	��A��������7��9�������5��;�:�����/�

•� 1��:��;��9����8����A���987�4������;;����7�8��8���:�����59����9��
�	8����	�8�����987���	���4���������7�8�7� �9���987�4��������	��7�
8��8�:����4�����=��8���9����������9��8��B��

•� �9����:��8���������<�������	6����5��9��9���������8�7�%��C�
•� -�	�9�	��:78����5�	��	�A��	�7�8��7�6���:�����:	�;	����7C�
•� ��	
� ��� �9�� �	8����	�8����� 7�7� ���� 8::�8	� ��� 986�� ��6�7� �8	�

��	58	7=�
�
�� ����"/� �98��8���:78������:	�;	�����������8��9�8��9�:	�6�7�	�

��	6���� 4�� :	�6�7�7� ��	� �9�� ���������� ��� �8	9�
#'D'=�

�
��� ��/� ��� 
��:� �9�� ���������� �:78��7� ��� �9�� ����	�� ���

����8��9�8��9�:	�6�7�	���	6��������9��8	�8=�
�
�

���� ���	����	�����
�
�	�������	��������	����
������
���	����
����������
�
�����7�	8����� 58�� ;�6��� ��� 8� 	�:�	�� 59�9� :	�6�7�7� 8�� �:78��� ��� �9��
#''(ED'� :�������� ��	� 4��9� ���8��� 8�7� :�	��	�8��� ��� �7����  ��8��
 �	6���,� �9�� �8��� 8	�8� �6�	�7� 4�� �9�� ��8��9� �6�	6��5�  	������
���������=�
�
���58��	�:�	��7��98���9������8::	�6�7�4�7;�����	��7���� ��8�� �	6����58��
F$>=?�� 8�7,� 8���	� �7��������;� F??G
� ��� ��� ��8	� �86��;�� ��� 877	���� ����
:	����	�������9����8	=����58���		������:	�<���7��98���7���� ��8�� �	6����
5���7��6�	�:��7�4��FG>(
��9���8���8	�8��4���;�8����	�8������������	��
��::�	��7� 8�� 9���,� ��	�8��7� 7�	��� :8������ �8
�� �:,� ��	�8���� ��� �9��
���4�	��������8����8��9�:�8�������8�7�8�����987���������4����:����4������
7���6�	�8��8;	��7�4�7;����86��;����7���6�	�877�����8��������	������=�
�
���4�	��	�A�����7���	�9�	�7��8����8�7�A��������7��9�������5��;�:�����/�

•� �9�� ��7�	�:��7�� 7��� ��� ��8����;� 688����� 8�� ��7�	��� %�	����3�
�����C�

•� %	�<���������	��9�����4�	����:��:���8�����;���	6����	�A��	�7�4��
#'D'C�

•� �9��7	�:����:�	��	�8������	��8��������8	��:8
8;��C��

Page 6



•� ��5� ��;�:�����;� ��	6��� �9�� 8����� 8�7� ��:8�� ��� %�	��	�8���
��7�8��	�C�

•� �����������	6����8�7��� ����	�4�����C�
•� ���7���	�	��;������;�����������8���8��7����%�����	�8	�	��	��:����

4	�8
�=�
�
�����	�� 	���		�7� ��� 8� 	�A����� �87�� 8�� �9�� �@����6�� ������;� ��� ##�
 �:���4�	� ��	��	���������������� ��� 	�6��5� �9�� 	�8����� ��	�8�7��:������
��	� 8� ���4�	� ��� ������ �98�� 987� 8�� ��:8�� ��� �9�� ������3�� 4�7;��=� ���
	��8���������9��������������9���58���9��7��8�7���6������	�87�������������
8	�=���9���98�	�A��������7��9�����9�7�������7��;��9����	�A�������9	��;9�
����	���������������=���
�
�� ����"/���*�+� �98���9�������	�8�����	�:�	��4������7C�
�

*��+� �98�� �9��  	������ �����	� ��8��� �9�� ���������� 5��9�
7��8������� �9�� 	�A������87��8�� �9���@����6��������;�
���##� �:���4�	,���;��9�	�5��9�7��8��������9����:8�����
�9����5���;�:�����;���	6��=�D=�

� � �
�
��������A��	�7��
D=���8�������	�8�����8��	�A�����7=���

�
����

�
���� ���������������	�	
������	���������	������������

�
���4�	�� ����7�	�7� �9�� ��	��� �5�� 	�:�	��� 8	����;� �	��� �9�� ���
�3� %�4���
�58	������ 8�7��������8����� �6����� *%���+=� �9���� 	�:�	��� 7��8���7� �9��
����	�8�����;8�9�	�7�8�7��9��	������78������8	����;�8��8�	����������9��	�
��6����;8����������9�������5��;���:����	����9��	�5�	
:�8�/�

•� �9�� ����	�� �������8����8��9� �	6���� �����	
� 8�7���	�9���	
�9�	��
*����@��+=�

•� �9�� :	�6������ ��� 9��:��8�� �8�������� ��	� :��:��� 5��9� ���;� ��	��
��7�������*��9�8�����	���;�8����7������+�*����@�&+=�

�
2�9�� �8���,� ��7�	� %��:��3�� �����4��,� 	���		�7� ��� �9�� �:������ ;�6��� ���
	��8��������9�5����4�	��5���7�5��9����	���6���9��%����	�:�	����������	�=�
�����8��7��98���������	���9��:�4���5�	��
�:��8������������	��7�8��:����4���
����9�����������9��������9����	�:�	����9���7������������4����	�8���������7�
8��:8	������9�����������3��8;��78=�
�
�9�� 	�����������	� 	���		�7� ����������78����� DH� ��� �9�����	���;�8��
 �	6��� 	�:�	�,� 59�9� 	���		�7� ��� ����� �8	�� 5�	
�	�� 4���;��87����	��
������6��8�7�������	�:�	:���=��9��	�:�	��987�	������7�7��9������������
	���6�� 	�;��8	� 	�:�	��� ��� 9�5� �8��� ���4�	�� ��� ��8��� 987� ��7�	;����
7����	��;���:�������	8����;=�
�
�����	�� ����	��7� �98�� 9���� 8	�� 8�����8���� 	���6�7� �	8����;� ��� 8�
:8	����8	� ��6��� 4��� �98�� ��� �:����� ���7��;� 58�� ���� 8��7�� ��	� ��7� ��� �����
�	8����;�8	�=��
�

Page 7



���4�	�� A��������7� �9�� �6�7���� 	���6�7,� 59�9� 987� 	������7� ��� �9��
	�:�	�3�� 	������78�����=� �9��� 8���� A��������7� �9�� ��:�� ��� �	8����;�
��;;����7����	������78�����DH�8�7�59�����58��:	�:���7�5���7�	���6��
�9���	8����;�8��	���7�����	���6�7�6�������	���8�68	����������	6���=�
�
�9�����
����.�	7��8��	� ����	��7� �98��:	��	� ��� �9�� 	�:�	�� 4���;�:	�:8	�7�
�9���987�	���6�7�8�;	�8��7�8������6�7�������� <���� ����8��7�8���,�59�9�
987���84��7� �9��������:���� �9��	� 	������78�����=� 9������	��7� �98��
�9�����7�:	�6�7���9������������5��9�8���	�9�	�4	�8
7�5������9���6�7����
	���6�7=�
��
�9������������5�	��8�
�7��������7�	��9�������5��;/�

�=� �9��	�	��:��������	������78�����DH�����9��	�:�	��	�;8	7��;�
���	���;�8�� �	6����*����@�&�	���	�+�

��=� �������������9����8��5��9�����8
��������9�	�����9��
	�:�	���*����@�������&�	���	+�

���=� �9��9�	��9���5���7���
��������
�8��8�����������������9�	����
�9����������������	�9�	�7��8���4��58�����8��	������	�6��5�*4���
86��7��;�7�:��8��������5�	
+=�

���=� ��5� �9��� 5���7� ��
�� ��� 	���6�� �9�� %���� 	�:�	��� ��� ����	��
*�=�=���	�8����6�8�����������������;���	�����	�8����6�8��.�8���
7�:��7�������59��9�	��9�	��8	��8���	������78������5��9���
�9��	�:�	����98���9���������������7�7����877	���+=�

�
�� ����"/����*�+� �98������	��%����	�:�	���4������7�	�7���	�8����5��9�

�9��� 4���;� 	�:	�7��7� 5��9��� �9�� ��8��9� �6�	6��5�
8�7� 	����������������8;��78�=�

�
������������������������*��+� �98�����
��4��	�A�����7�����8	�����9����:����� �	8����;�

	�A��	�7� ����������78����� DH���� �9��	����	���;�8��
 �	6����	�:�	��8�7� �9��� ����	�8�����4��	�:�	��7�48
�
8���9����@��������;�����9�����������=�

�
��� ��/� ��� ��84��� �9�� ��8��9� �6�	6��5� 8�7�  	������

���������� ��� 
��:� �:� ��� 78��� 5��9� �9�� 5�	
� ��� �9��
��	
����
=�

�
�

� �� ��	�����������������
���!�����"����
#
�������	����
�
�����7�	8����� 58�� ;�6��� ��� 8� 	�:�	�,� 59�9� �:78��7� �9�� ���������� ���
�		����:	�;	����������84���9��;�8���8����6��6���������5�	
�*���
+���	��9��
����������	
=��9��	�:�	��8�����������7��9�����:��8�7���8��	����98�����7�7�
��� 4�� �8
��� ��� ����	�� �98�� ���
�� ���84���9�7� 8�� ������6�� 5�	
��;�
	��8�����9�:�5��9��9������������8�7���9�	�
�����	8��;��:8	���	�9�:�=�
�
�9�� 	�����������	� ����	��7� �98��5�	
� 987� 4����:	�;	�����;�5���� 8�7�
�98�� �9�� 	�8�� 98����;�� ��5� 58�� ��	� ���
� ��� �8
�� 8� 7����	���� ��� �9��
7���6�	�� ��� 9�8��9� 8�7� ���8�� 8	�� �����	
� 8�7� ��� �������� �9��	� �@�������
	��8�����9�:�5��9��9�� 	���������������=�
�
�� ����"/�� �98���9���:78�������	�8�����������
��4������7=���
�

Page 8



��� ��/� ��� �	7�	� ��� 	��8��� �:� ��� 78��� ��� �9�� 9�8��9� 8�7�5����
4���;�����9�����I���������	
=�

�
�$�� ��	�������%�
��
�����������������%��

�
�9������������ ����7�	�7� 8� 	�:�	��59�9� 	���		�7� ��� ���	��� �98�� 987�
4���� �@:	����7� 	�;8	7��;� �5�� ��� �9�� �8����8�� %�	��	�8��� ��7�8��	��
	��8���;� ��� �4������ 8���;� :	��8	�� �9���� 9��7	��� **�%�GG+� 8�7� �4������
8���;�:	��8	���9����8;��9��7	��������8	�?�*�%�G?+=����58��	�:�	��7��98��
8	����;� ���� ��� �9��� ���	�  ��� �8���58�� 987� 	�;����	�7� 8� �	������ ��:��
	�;8	7��;� �4������ ��6���� ��� 9��7	��,� 8� �:�� ��� �9�� ��:�� 	�;���	8����� ��	��
58��8��89�7�����9��	�:�	��8������@��=�
�
�����	�� ����	��7� �98�� ������8����� 987� 4���� ��7�	�8
��� 8�7� �98�� �9��
�8<�	���� ��� �������� 987� ��7�8��7� ��::�	�� ��	� :	�;	�����;� �9�� ��:�� ���
	�6��5=��
�
2�9���8���,�����	��7��98��9��987�4�������	��7�5��9�9�8��9,�:8	����8	���
��� 	��8����� ��� ��7�	� :��:��� 8�7� �98�� 9�� ����� �98�� ��� 5���7� 4�� ��5���� ���
8����:�������:8	8���8����7�������9��7��4�������	�������8����8�����5��9�87����
�8���;�:8���	��=����	���		�7�����9��8�	�87���8	;��
��5��7;��48������9��7�
�4������8�7�A��������7�9�5��9���������������7�877�����9��=����5�������
��� 	���	� ��� �9�� ����A������ ��� �4������ ��� 9�8��9� ��� ;���	8�� 8�7� ����	��
��4�����=� ��� ����� �9�	�� 5�	�� ��9�	� 58��� ��� 59�9� �9�� ���������� ���7�
��6����9��	�����8;������7��;�4����	���8�����5��9��9�����:��8�,�!��6�	�����
��=�
�
���4�	������7�	�7� �9���6�7����:	������7� ��� �9�� 	�:�	��8�7�����	��7�
�98�� 8�� �9��� 	�6��5� �6�	�7� 8� ��:�� �98�� 5���7� 	�A��	�� �9�� ��������� ���
�6�7���� �	���8� �8	;�����4�	� ��� 4�7���� �98�� ��� �9���7�4����7�	�8
���4��
�9�����������������	8�9�	��98��8���8���	�	����:8	����8�
�;	��:=�
�
���4�	�� ����	��7� �98�� �9�� :	�:���7� 	����� 7�7� ����7�� ���
��;� 8�� �9��
���������� ��� ��	6���� ����� 87���9��7=� �9��� ��8��7� �98�� �9��� ����� �98�� �9���
5���7����7����4��8�	���������;�	�6��5�59�9����7���6��6���9�������5��;/�

•� 7����������5��9��8<�	� ��:�	�8	
��� 98���� ��� 	��8����� ��� �84�����;�
��C�

•� ����	�8����� �	��� �9�� %��� ��� 	��8����� ��� �9��	� ��
��;� 9�8��9����
��	���C�

•� �8���;�984���������	��	���C�
•� 7����������5��9�:8	����,�����;�:��:���8�7��9������9�������C��
•� "��8��������9�����	86���:�8��C�
•� ����	�8����� ��� �9�� ��8��9��  9����� �����8��6�� 0� :����4������ ���

���������;C��
•� ������;��9�	�&����	�:	�<���5�	
����4��9� 8	4�	��;9�8�7���	
=�
�

�
�� ����"/���*�+� �98�� 48��7� ��� �9�� �6�7���� :	������7� 5��9��� �9��

	�:�	�� �9�� ���������� :	���7� 5��9� �9�� �4������
	�6��5�����	7�	�����@:��	���9��:������	8���7�5��9����9��
��:��	�;���	8�������	��8�7��9�����������������@�&�
����9��	�:�	�=�

Page 9



�
*��+� �98�� 8::	�68�� 4�� ;�6��� ��� �9�� 7	8��� 	����� ��	� �9���

	�6��5�8������@�"�����9��	�:�	�=�
�
*���+� �98��8���:��;�	�:�	��8�7�8������84�����	��9���	�6��5�

4��:	������7�����9��"���4�	�������;=��
�

*�6+� �98�� 	�:	�����8��6��� ��� �9��%��� 8�7� ��	
����:��8��
4����6���7�����9��"���4�	�������;=��D=�

�
�

��� ��/� �98�� 9��79��7� �4������ ��� �		������ 8� ��:�� ���
����7�	84��� :�4��� ����	���� 8�7� 8��� ���7��;�� �9��
�����������8���8
�����7�;����58	7����:	�6��;��9��
9�8��9�8�7���������������9������;����I���������	
=��

�
�
��������A��	�7��
D=���6����	�:	�����8��6��������@��������;=���
�

�
����

�
�&�� 	���	����	����������	�������
�#���
	�����
�������

���	����
�
�����7�	8����� 58�� ;�6��� ��� 8� 	�:�	�,� 59�9� �:78��7� ���4�	�� ��� �9��
����8����8��9��9�
� ��	�#''(ED'�8�7� ����	��7� �9������ �9���8	��J�8�����
����������3����5�:	���������	�	�;��8���������� ��	����=�
�
��� �9�� 	�;��8����� ��� 9�8��9� 8�7� 87���� ���8�� 8	�� ��	6���� 58�� �		������
��7�	;���;� 98�;��� �9��� 5���7� 8���� ��6��6�� ��5� 	�;���	8����� ��8�78	7��
4���;����	�7��7��98��5���7�8::�������� ��	�������	��9����	�������=������� �
�	�����*����7��;�%	��8	���8	���	�����8��:	�6�7�	�+������4��	�;����	�7�5��9�
�9�� �8	�� J�8����� ����������� �	��� D� �:	��� #'D'=� � -����5��;� 	�;���	8�����
�	�����5���7�4��8�
�7�����8
��8�7��8	8���������9��	���:��8���5��9��9��
��5�	�;���	8�����	�A��	����������28��8	��#'D'=�
�
���58��	�:�	��7��98��#''(ED'�58��8��	8�������8����8	���	��9���� �4��5����
�9��:	�6��������������� �9������8����8��9��9�
�8�7� �9����5�����������
	�;���	8�����8�7�:�	��7��	�6��5=�
�
��:	�����8��6��� �	��� �9�� �8	�� J�8����� ����������� 5�	�� ��� 8����7� �9��
����	�� ��	� %�4���  	�����3�� ���5�	
��;� �6���� ��� ���7�� ��� #H���6��4�	�
8�7�8		8�;�������987�4�����87����	���������	�� ����8���58�,� ��:���.
�8��;�8�7������8�����8����7=��
�
�9������������5�	��8�
�7��������7�	�59��9�	��9���5��9�7�����8
��:8	�����
:	�6�7��;��6�7����84����8�:��������	����3�:�	��	�8�����:8	8����� �	���
�	����3� 7��8	8�����,� 59�9� 5���7� 4�� 	�A��	�7� 8�� :8	�� ��� �9�� 	�;���	8�����
:	������	���"���4�	�#''(=�
�
�� ����"/���*�+� �98���9���:78���	�:�	������9��8���8��9�8��9�9�
�8�7�

	�;���	8�����:	�����4������7=�
�

Page 10



*��+� �98�� �9��$����4�	����� �9������������8����7��;� �9��
�6���� ��� #H� ��6��4�	� *��� ��<������� 5��9� �9��
 	������ �����	+� 4�� 7���;8��7� �9�� �8�
� ��� ���8���;�
�6�7���� 84���� 8�:���� ��� �9�� �	����3� :�	��	�8��=�
�9���5�����9���4��	�:�	��7�48
����8�������;�����9�������
���������=�D=�

�
�
��� ��/� ��� ��84��� �9�� ��8��9� �6�	6��5� 8�7�  	������

�������������8		�������9��	�7�������:	�������9��9�8��9�
���7������9��:��:����9���	�:	�����=�

�
�
��������A��	�7��
D=��6�7�������4��	�:�	��7�48
�������������=���
�

�
����

�
���� ��	������
����%�����
���#��

�
�����7�	8����� 58�� ;�6��� ��� 8� 	�:�	�,� 59�9� ����	��7� �9�� ���������� ���
	������6�����8����7�7�4��4��9����4�	��8�7������	�������7�� �9�� ��	�8��
������;���������9����8��9� 	���������������=�
�
"��8��������9�������5��;��6�����8�7�������;��5�	��	�:�	��7/�

•� %�8����;���	���8��9��	�������������*#(='H='(+�
•� ��;���8����8��9� 	�����������	�3�������;�*D$='G='(+�
•� �9�� ����	�� ��	� %�4���  	������ *��% +� �����	���� *'(='?='(� 0�

D'='?='(+�
•� �� ���	�9���	
�9�	��8�7���	
�&�8	7�������;�*#'='?='(+�
•� ���
��*��8����6��6���������5�	
�+�"�6���:������6����*$'='?='(+�
•� ��;���8����8��9� 	�����������	�3�������;�*'K='K='(+�
•� ������;� 5��9� �9���� �@����6�� ��� �� � ��	�9� ��	
�9�	�� 8�7� ��	
�

*D'='K='(+�
•� ������;�5��9����
��*DK='>='(+�
•� ��8��9� 	����������	�8�����"8��*D>='>='(+�
•�  �:���4�	���;���8����8��9� 	�����������	3��������;�*D'='(='(+�

�
�
�� ����"/�� �98���9���:78���	�:�	��4������7=�
�
��� ��/� ��� 
��:� ���4�	�� ����	��7� ��� �6����� 8����7�7� �98��

8	��	���68��������8��9� 	�����=�
�
�

���� �
����	�����������
�
�����7�	8�����58��;�6�������9�����������3����	
�%�8����	�#''(ED'=��
�
�9���98�	�	�:�	��7��98��8���:78�������9��:	�6����������� �7���8����	6����
�����	
�987�4�����@:���7�8���9���������;=������8��7��98������	���8������9��
������8��� "�	���	� ��� ������������;� 8�7�  �	6��� "�6���:����� 8�� �� �
��	�9���	
�9�	������	
�987� 	������� ����� �9���:���=������	�8��������8���5�

Page 11



:���9��7�	�58��858���7�8�7� �9�� �����987,� �9�	���	�,�4�������::�7� ��� �9��
"���4�	�������;=�
�
�� ����"/� �98�� �9�� 7	8�����	
�%�8�� 4�� 8::	�6�7� ��4<��� ��� �9��

877����������9�������5��;������/�
•� #�"���4�	�#''(�0�!:78������"���8�� �	6���C�
•� #�"���4�	�#''(�0�%������7���������	�:�	�C�
•� #� "���4�	� #''(� 0� ���	���;�8�� 	�:�	�� 0�

�8	���8��������	������78�������	������
�C�
•� #� "���4�	� #''(� .� � �9��79��7� �4������ 	�6��5� 0�

��:��;�	�:�	��
•� $��8	9�#'D'�0�����8����8��9��	8����	��:78���D=�

�
�
��� ��/� ����:78����9����������������9��	���	
�%�8����	��9������;�

��8	=�
�
��������A��	�7��
D=�!:78������������L��5�	
�:�8�=���
�
�

�
����

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�����2����)��"��,��98�	�
M�9��������;���8	��7�8��G=''�:��8�7������9�7�8��K='G�:�N=�

Page 12



�
���
��
��
�	

�
���
�
�	
��
�
��
���
	�
�
��
	

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�	

�
�
��
�
���
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
���
��
	�
��
�	


Minute AnnexPage 1Page 13



�
���
��
��
�	

�
���
�
�	
��
�
��
���
	�
�
��
	

��
�
�

	
��
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
	�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��

	
��
�
	�
��
�	


Page 2Page 14



�
���
��
��
�	

�
���
�
�	
��
�
��
���
	�
�
��
	

�
�
��
��
�
�	

	
�
�
��
�
�
	�
�
�

��
��
	�
�
��
��
�
�	�
��
�
�	


��
��

�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
�	
��
��
	

��
�
�

�
��
�

��
��

��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
� 
!	
��
���
��
�
��
�
	"
��
��
#$
%&
#

��
��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
���
��
	�
��
�	
�
'�
(�
��
�)
��
�
��
�*

�
�
	�
�
��
��
�	


��

�
	�
��)
��
�
�
��
���
�

+
,
�
�
��
��

	
��
��
	

��
�
��
���
�	


��

�
	�
��)
�	
��
��
�	
�
�-
��
�
��
�
��
�	
��
�.
##
/-
.#
&0

�
�!
��
��
��
��
��
	

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
	
��
��
	

Page 3Page 15



�
���
��
��
�	

�
���
�
�	
��
�
��
���
	�
�
��
	

�
�
��
��
�

	
�
��
��
�
	�

�
�

�
�

�
��
�
��
	�
�
��
	�
��
��)
	�
��)
�
	�
��
�	


�
)�
�

�,
��

�
�	
�
	�
���
	�
��
��)
	�
��)
�
	�
��
�	


 
�

	�
�!
	�
!�
	
�
	�
��
�	


�
��
	�
!
	�
��
��
��
	�
��
�	


Page 4Page 16



�

1�
��
��
��
.#
#$

2
	�
	�
�	
��
.#
#/

�
!�
���
.#
#$

 
��
��
	�
�.
##
$

�
��
��
�
��
��


�
	"
�

2
�
��
��
��
��
-��
�
�

�
��	
�
��
	�
-�
��
��
��
��

�
��	
�
��
	�
-�
�
��
�	
��

Page 5Page 17



�

 
��
��
	�
�.
#&
#

�
!�
���
.#
&#

�
!�
���
.#
&&

 
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
���
�
3�
!�
	�
	�
���
��
!�
��


�
��
!�
	�
��
��
!�
��


�	

��
�
�	
��
�	



Page 6Page 18



�
���
��
��
�	

�
���
�
�	
��
�
��
���
	�
�
��
	

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

4
	-
	
��
��
�
)�
��
�
�	
	�
��
��
��
��
!%
�!
��
5	
��
��
��
�


4
	-
��
��
��
	�
��"
��)
�6
�!
��
��
��
�
	
��
���
)	
��
�
��
7
�
��
	
�
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
��)
��
��
)�
�	
��	
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
	�
�

�
��
��
�)
��
��
)�
�!
���
�
���
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
���
��
�

��
�!
��
��
�	
8��
��
��
���
��
!�
��
��
	�
'�
�	
���
��
�9
��
:

�
��
�	

��
��
��
	�
;��
��
�
	�
;�

Page 7Page 19



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



 

 

  
 

   

 
Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 2nd December 2009 
 
Report of the Interim Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services 

 

Update on Dental Services in York 

Summary 

1. The purpose of this report is to provide Members with an update on the 
provision of NHS dental services in York. 

 Background 

2. Members of the Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee receive regular 
updates from NHS North Yorkshire & York regarding dental services in York; 
the last of these was on 11th May 2009. 

3. The most recent information from NHS North Yorkshire & York is attached at 
Annexes A, B & C to this report. Lorraine Naylor, the Acting Assistant Director 
– Primary Care, will be in attendance at the meeting to present the paper and 
answer any questions Members of the Committee may have. 

Consultation  

4. This report is part of ongoing consultation between Members and NHS North 
Yorkshire & York in relation to the provision of dental services in York. 

Options  

5. Members have the following options: 

Option A Continue receiving quarterly updates regarding dental provision 
from NHS North Yorkshire & York 

Option B Stop receiving quarterly updates regarding dental provision 
from NHS North Yorkshire & York 

Analysis 
 

6. Although receiving regular updates is invaluable in keeping Members 
informed of progress concerning dental provision in the area, Members may 
wish to consider whether this will have an impact on other work scheduled on 
the current work plan. 

Agenda Item 5Page 21



 

Corporate Strategy 2009/2012 

7. This report relates to the ‘Healthy City’ theme of the Corporate Strategy 
2009/2012. 

 Implications 

8. Financial - There are no known financial implications associated with the 
recommendations within this report. 

9. Human Resources – There are no known Human Resources implications 
associated with the recommendations within this report. 

10. There are no known equalities, legal, crime & disorder, information 
technology, property or other implications associated with this report. 

Risk Management 
 

11. In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy there are no 
known risks associated with the recommendations in this report. 

 Recommendations 

12. Members are asked to: 

i. Note the update from NHS North Yorkshire & York 

ii. Decide whether they wish to receive further updates on dental provision 
in York from NHS North Yorkshire & York 

Reason: In order to carry out their duty to promote the health needs of the 
people they represent. 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Tracy Wallis 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Tel: 01904 551714 

Alison Lowton 
Interim Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic 
Services 
Tel: 01904 551004 
Report Approved ü Date 24.11.2009 

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s) None 
 

Wards Affected: All ü 
 

 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
 

Page 22



 

Background Papers: 
 
None          
 
Annexes 
 
Annexes A, B & C Update on dental services from NHS North Yorkshire & York 
 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



OSC briefing Nov 09  Annex A 

  
  

 
4 

 

 
 
Report To:  City of York Council Health Scrutiny Committee -  Nov 

2009 
 
Report From: Assistant Director of Commissioning and Service 

Development 
     
Report Subject: Dental Services 
  
1. Introduction 
 

This paper provides updated information to the OSC about the numbers of 
patients accessing NHS dental services and the length of time patients are 
on the dental access database before they are allocated to a dentist. 

 
 The information provided relates to the Selby & York area only and 

information on the number of dentists in the area providing NHS services.   
 
The information is derived from nationally negotiated dental contracts and 
in the case of the access database records, which are kept by the PCT.   

 
Ø The number of dentists in the York area 
Ø The number of new dentists in the York area 
Ø The number of dentists providing NHS treatment in the York area 
Ø Information on the number of residents who do not see a dentist 
Ø To investigate the possibility of showing the information on 

‘waiting times for patients still on the list’ as a mean average over 
a length of time rather than at a specific point in time 

 
 
2. Numbers Of New Patients Seen  
 

Table 1: The number of new patients seen by NHS dentists in the City of 
York area during the in the previous 24 months by quarter ending 1st April 
2008;  

Patients seen in 24 
months Total 
Quarter ending June 2008 82,268 
Quarter ending September 
2008 90,046 
Quarter ending December 
2008 95,227 
Quarter ending March 2009 98,627 
Quarter ending June 2009 100,444 
Quarter ending September 
2009 101,824 
Variance since June 2008 24% 

 
Explanation – (as per previous report): 

Page 25



OSC briefing Nov 09  Annex A 

  
  

 
4 

 
The Department of Health has set performance targets for each PCT on the 
number of new patients who have seen a dentist in the previous 2 years.  
Targets are not set by localities within the PCT as patients can be seen by 
any dentist. 
 
 

3.       Residents Who Do Not See A Dentist  
 

For planning purposes, this remains an estimated 40% of the population do 
not use NHS dental services on a regular basis.  
 
The City of York population 2006 mid year estimate was 191,800 if we take 
off a small number for people without dentition, 40% is the equivalent of 
75,920 people, some of whom who may be accessing dental care either 
through the emergency dental service, the NHS salaried service, private 
dentists or not at all.   
 
 

3. Access – New Patients Assigned to a Dentist 
 

Table 2: The numbers of patients assigned to a dentist from the database 
for the period 1 April 2009 – 10 November 2009; 
 

Locality 
 

April  
2009 

May June July Aug Sept Oct TOTAL 

 
Selby & York 

 
685 

 
348 

 
500 

 
424 

 
100 

 
947 

 
362 

 
2,057 
 

 
  
 
4.       Demand for NHS Primary Care Dentistry 

 
Table 3: The numbers of patients who have been added to the database for 
the period 1 April 2009 – 10 November 2009; 

 
Locality 
 

April 
2009 

May  June July Aug Sept Oct TOTAL 

 
Selby & York 

 
1,349 

 
1,705 

 
1,482 

 
1,222 

 
1,539 
 

 
1,293 

 
1,132 

 
9,722 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 26



OSC briefing Nov 09  Annex A 

  
  

 
4 

5.      Waiting times  
 
The OSC requested the information as provision of a mean average over a 
length of time for patients still on the list. 
 
The table below highlights the waiting times of patients awaiting a NHS 
dentist as at 10 November 2009; 

 
  Waiting 
Time 
 

1 month 1 to 2 
Months 

2 to 3 
Months 
 

3 to 4 
Months 

4 to 5 
Months 

5 to 6 
Months  
 

6 to 7 
Months 

Over 7 
Months 

Total 

 
Selby & York 
 

 
986 

 
1,296 

 
1,474 

 
1,316 

 
1,477 

 
1,491 

 
194 

 
65 

 
8,299 

 
NHS NYY recognises that due to recent promotion of NHS dental services 
after procurements undertaken across the patch, an increase in additions to 
the list has been seen. While patients have been assigned soon after 
contracts are awarded, a stepped start to some contracts will affect patient 
allocation in the early stages. 
NHS NYY acknowledges that as new contracts mature, practitioners will 
receive their full allocation. 

 
 
6.       Supply of Primary Dental Services 
 

There are currently 17 NHS Practices in the City of York area, and these 
are commissioned on the basis of UDA activity.   
The PCT has no commissioning relationship with private dentists.  
There are approximately 5 fully private practices.  

 
NHS NYY has undertaken a workforce survey with the Local Dental 
Committee and will share the information with the OSC once results are 
analysed.  
 

 
 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX BDentistry
Number of patients on waiting list as at 10 November 2009 12,113

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

1 Month 1 to 2 Months2 to 3 Months3 to 4 Months4 to 5 Months5 to 6 Months6 to 7 Months Over 7 
Months

Waiting times for patients still on the list as at 10 November 2009

SY CHRD - C CHRD - H HR SWR

600
700
800
900

1,000

Waiting time for patients assigned a dentist in October 2009

SY CHRD - C CHRD - H HR SWR

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

1 Month 1 to 2 Months2 to 3 Months3 to 4 Months4 to 5 Months5 to 6 Months6 to 7 Months Over 7 
Months

Waiting times for patients still on the list as at 10 November 2009

SY CHRD - C CHRD - H HR SWR

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1,000

1 Month 1 to 2 Months 2 to 3 Months 3 to 4 Months 4 to 5 Months 5 to 6 Months 6 to 7 Months Over 7 
Months

Waiting time for patients assigned a dentist in October 2009

SY CHRD - C CHRD - H HR SWR

0

50000

100000

150000

200000

250000

300000

350000

Mar-06 Jun-06 Sep-06 Dec-06 Mar-07 Jun-07 Sep-07 Dec-07 Mar-08 Jun-08 Sep-08 Dec-08 Mar-09 Jun-09

N
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
P
at
ie
n
ts

Months

Number of Patients Treated in the two years ending March 2006 to March 2009 by quarter.

adult child

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

1 Month 1 to 2 Months2 to 3 Months3 to 4 Months4 to 5 Months5 to 6 Months6 to 7 Months Over 7 
Months

Waiting times for patients still on the list as at 10 November 2009

SY CHRD - C CHRD - H HR SWR

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1,000

1 Month 1 to 2 Months 2 to 3 Months 3 to 4 Months 4 to 5 Months 5 to 6 Months 6 to 7 Months Over 7 
Months

Waiting time for patients assigned a dentist in October 2009

SY CHRD - C CHRD - H HR SWR

0

50000

100000

150000

200000

250000

300000

350000

Mar-06 Jun-06 Sep-06 Dec-06 Mar-07 Jun-07 Sep-07 Dec-07 Mar-08 Jun-08 Sep-08 Dec-08 Mar-09 Jun-09

N
u
m
b
er
 o
f 
P
at
ie
n
ts

Months

Number of Patients Treated in the two years ending March 2006 to March 2009 by quarter.

adult child

Page 29



ANNEX B

5.5

3.9

2.8
3.4

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

SY SWR HR CHRD - H

Median Waiting Time for those Assigned (months) 
as at 10 November 2009

2500
3000
3500
4000

Patients Added/Assigned 
to Dental Waiting List

Added Assigned

The key to the bar charts is as follows:

SY –Selby York locality 
CHARD –Craven and Harrogate locality
HR – Hambleton and Richmondshire locality

SWR – Scarborough Whitby Ryedale locality

5.5

3.9

2.8
3.4

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

SY SWR HR CHRD - H

Median Waiting Time for those Assigned (months) 
as at 10 November 2009

0
500
1000
1500
2000
2500
3000
3500
4000

A
pr
il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug
us
t

S
ep
te
m
be
r

O
ct
ob
er

N
ov
em

be
r

D
ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu
ar
y

F
eb
ru
ar
y

M
ar
ch

A
pr
il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug
us
t

S
ep
te
m
be
r

O
ct
ob
er

Patients Added/Assigned 
to Dental Waiting List

Added Assigned

5.5

3.9

2.8
3.4

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

SY SWR HR CHRD - H

Median Waiting Time for those Assigned (months) 
as at 10 November 2009

0
500
1000
1500
2000
2500
3000
3500
4000

A
pr
il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug
us
t

S
ep
te
m
be
r

O
ct
ob
er

N
ov
em

be
r

D
ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu
ar
y

F
eb
ru
ar
y

M
ar
ch

A
pr
il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug
us
t

S
ep
te
m
be
r

O
ct
ob
er

Patients Added/Assigned 
to Dental Waiting List

Added Assigned

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex C 

Date:19/02/2010  York: Contracted UDA & UOA 
Issue: 1   Amendment: 0  Author: Your Council
  

N H S B S A  D e n t a l  S e r v i c e s  D i v i s i o n  
( 5NV) York:  Contracted UDA & UOA 

1. Purpose and scope 
 
The maps below show the locations of PDS and GDS contracts in and around York 
which have contracted levels of UDAs and UOAs for the year 2009-10. TDS 
contracts are shown on a separate map 

2. Methodology & Notes 
The contracts shown have been extracted from the 5NV North Yorkshire & York 
PCT Contract Summary Report, which is issued monthly. From this report all GDS 
and PDS contracts with Contracted UDA April 2009 to March 2010 greater than zero 
have been used in the contracted UDA maps. Similarly all GDS and PDS contracts 
with Contracted UOA April 2009 to March 2010 greater than zero have been used in 
the contracted UOA maps. All TDS contracts have been used, as these contracts 
have no contracted UDA or UOA values. 
 
Contract locations are based on the Principal Practice & Correspondence Address 
as stated on from the Payments Online (POL) system. 
 

3. York PCT: Contract Maps  
 
The map below shows all contracts located in York as selected, which are managed 
by North Yorkshire & York PCT. 
 

Map 1: Contracts by Type 
 

 

Page 33



Annex C 

Date:19/02/2010  York: Contracted UDA & UOA 
Issue: 1   Amendment: 0  Author: Your Council
  

The map below shows PDS and GDS contracts located in York which have 
Contracted UDA April 2009 to March 2010 greater than zero. Those contracts with 
the highest levels of Contracted UDA April 2009 to March 2010 are shown with the 
larger symbols on the map. 
 

Map 2: Contract Locations by Contracted UDAs 

 
 

The map below shows PDS and GDS contracts located in York which have 
Contracted UOA April 2009 to March 2010 greater than zero. Those contracts with 
the highest levels of Contracted UOA April 2009 to March 2010 are shown with the 
larger symbols on the map. 
 

Page 34



Annex C 

Date:19/02/2010  York: Contracted UDA & UOA 
Issue: 1   Amendment: 0  Author: Your Council
  

Map 3: Contract Locations by Contracted UOAs 

 
The map below shows TDS contracts located in York. Those contracts with the 
highest levels of FP17s scheduled April 2009 to October 2009 are shown with the 
larger symbols on the map. 

 
Map 4: TDS Contract Locations by FP17s scheduled 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



Annex C 

Date:19/02/2010  York: Contracted UDA & UOA 
Issue: 1   Amendment: 0  Author: Your Council
  

The map below shows all contracts in York with their contract numbers colour coded 
as a reference. 
 
 

Map 5: All Contracts and Contract Numbers 

 

Page 36



 

  
 

   

 
Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 2nd December 2009 

 
Childhood Obesity Review - Scoping Report 
 

Purpose of Report 
 

1. This report outlines the suggested scope and timetable for the above review, 
which aims to address whether current service provision is effectively reducing 
childhood obesity in the city. 

Background 

2. Councillor Susan Galloway originally registered the topic in July 2009. A 
feasibility study and a draft remit were submitted to the Health Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee in September 2009, and after due consideration it was 
agreed to proceed with this scrutiny review based on the following remit: 

Aim 

3. To address whether current service provision is effectively reducing childhood 
obesity in the city. 

Key Objectives 

i. To look at statistical evidence collected by the School Health Team in 
relation to NPI55 and NPI56 to discover the extent of childhood obesity in 
the City. 

ii. To explore the impact of current initiatives such as healthy eating, 5 a day 
and 30 minutes of exercise 5 times a week etc on tackling obesity. 

iii. To explore external factors that may contribute to childhood obesity. 

iv. To learn more about the All Together Better Programme and The Healthy 
Weight, Active Lives Strategic Implementation Group and the methods 
they are using to reduce childhood obesity. 

v. To look at the continuity of services into adulthood. 

vi. To explore how monies are spent on tacking obesity. 

Consultation  

4. To date the following have been consulted: 

Agenda Item 6Page 37



Ø The Executive Member for Children’s Services 
Ø The Executive Member for Housing & Adult Social Services 
Ø Director of Housing & Adult Social Services 
Ø Assistant Director (Partnerships & Early Intervention) 
Ø LINks Steering Group 
Ø Various representatives of York Hospitals Trust 
Ø Various representatives of NHS North Yorkshire & York 
 
Timetable For Review 

5. The following scope and timetable for the meeting has been prepared by 
Members of the Committee: 

Date Relevant Key 
Objective 

Task 

 
02.12.2009 

 
Background 
information & 
key objective (i) 

 
Formal meeting of the Health Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
Ø Approval of Scoping & Timetabling 
 
To look at statistical evidence collected by the 
School Health Team in relation to NPI55 & 
NPI56 to discover the extent of childhood 
obesity in the City 
 
Ø Presentations and/or briefing reports from 

representatives of NHS North Yorkshire & 
York and/or York Hospital and City of York 
Council to provide background information to 
the topic and information in key objective (i) 
as set out in the remit above. 

 
Suggested attendees  
 
i. Greg McGrath - Health Improvement 

Manager (obesity) – NHS North 
Yorkshire & York 

ii. Kathryn Yeoman – Deputy Directorate 
Manager/School Health Service Manager 
– York Hospitals Foundation Trust 

iii. Rachel Johns – Chair of the Healthy City 
Board, Associate Director of Public 
Health & Locality Director for York (CYC 
& PCT) 

iv. Judy Kent – Children’s Trust Unit 
Manager – City of York Council 

v. Paul Murphy – Assistant Director 
(Partnerships & Early Intervention) – City 
of York Council 

Page 38



 
Information required 

 
• Obesity rates in York (annually since 

2003) & the amount of children within 
these rates 

• Summary of statistical evidence available 
in relation to NPI55 & NPI56 

• The localities in York where we are 
seeing larger childhood obesity trends 

 
TBC 

 
Key objective (ii) 

 
To look at the impact that initiatives such as 
PE provision, Healthy Eating, 5 a day have had 
on childhood obesity 
 
Ø Presentations and/or briefing reports from 

representatives listed below to provide 
information in relation to key objective (ii) as 
set out in the remit above. 

 
Suggested attendees 

 
i. Pete Dwyer – Director of Learning, 

Culture & Children’s Services  - City of 
York Council 

ii. Judy Kent – Children’s Trust Unit 
Manager – City of York Council 

iii. Paul Murphy – Assistant Director 
(Partnerships & Early Intervention) – City 
of York Council 

iv. Kathryn Yeoman – Deputy Directorate 
Manager/School Health Service Manager 
– York Hospitals Foundation Trust 

v. Greg McGrath - Health Improvement 
Manager (obesity) – NHS North 
Yorkshire & York 

vi. Rachel Johns – Chair of the Healthy City 
Board, Associate Director of Public 
Health & Locality Director for York (CYC 
& PCT) 
 

Information required 
 

• Information on the impact that initiatives 
such as PE provision, Healthy Eating, 5 a 
day have had on childhood obesity 

• Statistics on school meal uptake annually 
since 2003 (broken down by school) 

• The corresponding price of school 
dinners 

Page 39



• The typical menu and nutritional content 
of such school meals annually since 2003 

• The typical corresponding packed lunch 
menu and nutritional content 

• Details on length of time and typical PE 
activity annually since 2003 & any details 
pertaining to out of school activities, 
including use of leisure facilities annually 
since 2003 

• Information on the healthy schools 
initiative 

 
20.01.2010 

  
Formal meeting of the Health Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
Ø Interim Report regarding Childhood Obesity  - 

progress & evidence gathered so far 
 
TBC 

 
Key Objective 
(iii) 

 
To explore external factors that may 
contribute to childhood obesity 
 

Suggested attendees 
 
i. Mr John Bailey – former parent governor 

representative on the Education Scrutiny 
Committee 

ii. A youth worker 
iii. Greg McGrath - Health Improvement 

Manager (obesity) – NHS North 
Yorkshire & York 

iv. Rachel Johns – Chair of the Healthy City 
Board, Associate Director of Public 
Health & Locality Director for York (CYC 
& PCT) 

v. Representative of City of York Council 
regarding school travel plans 

vi. Representative from one of the major 
supermarket chains 
 

Information required 
 
• To talk to the Committee about external 

factors that contribute to childhood 
obesity 

• Information on school travel plans 
• To look at eating habits in nurseries 
• Information from NHS North Yorkshire & 

York in relation to their cooking healthily 
courses 

Page 40



• Supermarket labelling 
 
TBC 

 
Key objective 
(iv) 

 
To learn more about the All Together Better 
Programme and The Healthy Weight, active 
Lives Strategic Implementation Group and the 
methods they are using to reduce childhood 
obesity 
 

Suggested attendees 
 
i. Greg McGrath - Health Improvement 

Manager (obesity) – NHS North 
Yorkshire & York 

ii. Suzanne Carr – Community Project 
Manager – All Together Better 
Programme 

iii. Representatives from the initiatives listed 
below 

 
Information required 

 
• Background on initiatives that have and 

are occurring to combat any rise in 
childhood obesity levels along with the 
results from these & the cost of these 
initiatives & the socio-economic 
background of the people who use these 
initiatives 

• To receive information on the impact that 
the following campaigns/initiatives are 
having on the health of the communities 
they are targeting.  
o MEND (Mind, Exercise, Nutrition … 

Do it!) 
o All Together Better Project  
o The Healthy Weight, Active Lives 

Strategic Implementation Group 
• In respect of the All Together Better 

Project to do some comparison work with 
Scarborough 

 
TBC 

 
Key objective 
(v) 

 
To look at the continuity of services into 
adulthood 
 

Suggested attendees 
 
i. Bill Hodson – Director of Housing & adult 

Social Services – City of York Council 
ii. Anne Robinson – Nutrition & Dietetic 

Services Manager  - York Hospitals 

Page 41



Foundation Trust 
 
Information required 
 
• Information on progression rates of 

childhood obesity into adults and how this 
affects other consequential services 

• Information on progression rates & data 
showing trends in adult obesity and what 
is being done to combat this. 

 
 
TBC 

 
 
Key objective 
(vi) 

 

To look at whether monies being spent on the 
various initiatives is being used to the best 
advantage 

Suggested attendees 
 
i. Bill Hodson – Director of Housing & adult 

Social Services – City of York Council 
ii. Pete Dwyer – Director of Learning, 

Culture & Children’s Services  - City of 
York Council  

iii. Greg McGrath - Health Improvement 
Manager (obesity) – NHS North 
Yorkshire & York 

 
Information required 
 
• What monies have been spent in this 

area, annually since 2003 and what the 
corresponding effect has been 

 
TBC 

 
All key 
objectives/public 
engagement 
event 

 
Public Event 

 
Suggested attendees 

 
i. Parents 
ii. Representatives of schools 
iii. LINks 
iv. Members of the public 
v. NHS North Yorkshire & York 
vi. York Hospitals Foundation Trust 
vii. Representatives from City of York 

Council 
viii. Representatives of the Youth Council 
ix. Youth workers 
x. Young people 

 
 

Page 42



Format of the Public Event 
 

The Chair and/or scrutiny officer will give a 
presentation summarising the information 
received to date. Attendees will be given the 
opportunity to provide any further evidence or 
comments that they wish to give prior to a 
draft report & draft recommendations being 
prepared. 

 
03.03.2010 

  
Formal meeting of the Health Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
Ø Interim Report regarding Childhood Obesity  - 

progress & evidence gathered so far 
TBC All Formulation of draft recommendations to be 

included in the draft final report 
TBC All Task group to consider draft final report & 

recommendations 
TBC All Full Committee to consider draft final report & 

recommendations 
TBC All Final report to SMC 
TBC All Final report to Executive 

 
Options 
 

6. Members have the following options: 

Option A Approve the scope & timetable set out in paragraph 5 of this 
report 

Option B Amend the scope & timetable set out in paragraph 5 of this 
report 

Analysis 
 

7. Members of the Committee have already, informally, indicated that they are 
happy to approve the scope and timetable above. In light of this 
representatives from both York Hospital and NHS North Yorkshire & York have 
been invited to today’s meeting to give presentations on key objective (i) of the 
review. 

8. Members do have the option of forming a small cross-party task group to 
undertake a review. This may have the advantage of giving Members further 
scope to work more immediately and flexibly on a review topic. Any task group 
would report back to the full Committee with their findings for approval. 

9. Members are also requested to look at some potential dates to undertake the 
work set out in the scope and timetable in order that the Scrutiny Officer can 
arrange for the information to be provided by the suggested attendees. 

Page 43



Corporate Strategy 2009/2012 
 
10. This report and the review being undertaken are directly linked to the ‘Healthy 

City’ theme of the Corporate Strategy 2009/2012. 

Implications 

11. Financial – There is a small amount of funding available within the scrutiny 
budget to carry out reviews. There are no other financial implications 
associated with this report; however implications may arise as the review 
progresses. 

12. Human Resources – There are no Human Resources implications associated 
with the recommendations within this report. 

13. Legal – There are no direct legal implications associated with the 
recommendations within this report; however implications may arise as the 
review progresses. 

14. There are no known equalities, property, crime & disorder or other implications 
associated with the recommendations in this report. 

Risk Management 
 

15. In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy there are no risks 
associated with the recommendations in this report. 

 Recommendations 

16. Members are asked to: 

i. Approve the scope and timetable set out at paragraph 5 of this report 

ii. Decide whether they wish to set up a task group to undertake the work 

iii. Set some dates for either a task group or the full Committee to undertake 
this work 

 Reason:   To ensure compliance with scrutiny procedures, protocols and 
workplans and to progress the review. 

Page 44



 

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
Tracy Wallis 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Tel: 01904 551714 

Alison Lowton 
Interim Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services 
Tel: 01904 551004 
 
Scoping Report 
Approved 

ü Date 19.11.2009 
 

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s) None 

Wards Affected: All ü 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
 
Background Papers: 
 
None     
 
Annexes 
 
None   

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee Work Plan 2009-10 
 

 
 
Meeting Date Work Programme 
23 September 2009 1. First Quarter Monitoring Report 

2. Report on the working relationship between LINks, North bank Forum (NBF) & the Health Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee 

3. Health Scrutiny Networking update 
4. Presentation/Briefing Note on Mental Health Procurement/Commissioning in York 
5. Update on Annual Health Check 
6. Feasibility Study for proposed new review – ‘Childhood Obesity’ 
7. LINks Public Awareness & Consultation (PACE) reports 

2 December 2009 1. Attendance & report of Executive Member for Housing & Adult Social Services 
2. Quarterly Update from the Primary Care Trust on Dental Provision in York 
3. Scoping report & presentations on first key objective – Childhood obesity 

14 December 2009 1. Second Quarter Monitoring Report 
2. Referral Report from Executive – overspends in Adult Social Services 
3. Update report on the proposed Scrutiny Topic (Outreach Workers) 
4. Feasibility Study for proposed new review – ‘Maternity Matters’ 

20 January 2010 5. Budget Consultation 
6. Audit Commission Report on Use of Resources 
7. Update on the Dementia Review 
8. Update from Area Manager of CQC on the progress in adult social care in York 
9. Health Scrutiny Networking update 
10. LINks Public Awareness & Consultation (PACE) report – neurological services 

3 March 2010 1. Third Quarter Monitoring Report 
2. Annual Report from relevant Local Strategic Partners 
3. Further update on Mental Health Transfer 
4. LINks Public Awareness & Consultation (PACE) report – end of life care 

30 June 2010 1. Presentation from LINks regarding their Annual Report 
2. Attendance & report of Executive Member for Housing & Adult Social Services 

 
 

 

A
genda Item

 7
P

age 47



P
age 48

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	1 Declarations of Interest
	2 Minutes
	5 Update on Dental Services in York
	Annex A - Update for York OSC Nov 09
	Annex B - October Den Report Test
	Annex Bb
	Annex C - York Contracted UDA

	6 Childhood Obesity Review - Scoping Report
	7 Work Plan 2009/10

